Gibson, Victoria ] _ L _

From: Gibson, Victoria
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 3:11 PM
To: Zhang-Torres; Bull, Robert; Holladay, Cleve; 'Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov',
'‘abrams.heather@epa.gov'
Cc: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Subject: Shady Hills Power Company, LLC - Shady Hills Generating Station -- 1010373-011-AC
Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
Zhang-Torres Delivered: 6/6/2011 3:11 PM
Bull, Robert Delivered: 6/6/2011 3:11 PM
Holltaday, Cleve Delivered: 6/6/2011 3:11 PM Read: 6/6/2011 3:12 PM

'Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov'
‘abrams.heather@epa.gov'
Walker, Elizabeth (AIR) Delivered: 6/6/2011 3:11 PM

CORRESPONDENCE has been received at the FL Department of Environmental Protection Div. of
Air Resource Management and is currently under review.

Link to Permit Application Documents:

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/1010373/00005DF5.pdf

ARMS PA Project ID:1010373-011-AC
Facility Name:jShady Hills Power Company, LLC -
Shady Hills Generating Station
PSD-FL4402A"
Florida County:[Pasco

Project Description:[Response to RAI
Permit Application Processor:Bobby Bull
Processor Phone:[850-717-9111
Processor Email Address:jRobert.Bull@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house:[5/26/2011

Please direct any questions regarding this correspondence to the permit application processor. If you
have any problems accessing these documents please let me know.

Victoria Gibson, Administrative Secretary for
Trina Vielhauer, Chief, Bureau of Air Regulation
Division of Air Resource Management
victoria.gibson@dep.state.fl.us

850-717-9091 fax 850-717-9097




Gibson, Victoria

From: Zhang-Torres

To: ' Gibson, Victoria

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 4.00 PM

Subject: Read: Shady Hills Power Company, LLC - Shady Hills Generating Station -- 1010373-011-
AC

Your message was read on Monday, June 06, 2011 4:00:29 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).




